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Becky,

Here is the proposed draft that | called you about. Let me know if you have any
questions. Thanks for your help.

Scott
W. Scott Nelson

Chief of Staff
The Office of State Senator Sheila Harsdorf

From: Jayme Sellen [mailto:jsellen@widba.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 2:52 PM

To: Nelson, Scott

Subject: FW: R&D Language REVISION

Hi Scott,

Attached is a redline version of the language and a clean version of our proposed changes to the
Research and Development exemption. Please let me know what you and Senator Harsdorf
think. We believe there was a minor drafting error when this was incorporated into the budget
and this language should fix it.

Thank you for your help,
Jayme

Jayme Sellen

Dairy Business Association

phone: {920) 425-3079
jsellen@widba.com

Keeping the Cows in Wisconsin

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE
OF THE RECIPIENTS NAMED ABOVE, AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF
THIS COMMUNICATION, OR ANY OF ITS CONTENTS, IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE RETURN IT TO THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL
MESSAGE AND ANY COPY OF IT FROM YOUR COMPUTER SYSTEM.




283.60 Waiver for certain nutrient management research projects.

(1) The department may waive the-requirement-foracompliance with the requirements of this
chapter or any permit issued under this chapter for a research project for the purpose of
evaluating advanced agricultural nutrient management tools and precision agricultural
technology, if all of the following conditions are met:

(a) The department determines that the project is unlikely to have a negative

impact on, or to threaten, the environment or public health.

(b) The department reviews and approves the project before the project begins.

(c) The person who will operate the project agrees to take necessary actions to
maintain compliance with surface water and groundwater requirements under ch.

281 and this chapter, other than the pemﬂt&mg-feqﬁﬁeme&tcomphance requirements
waived under this section, and to take necessary actions to regain compliance with those
requirements if a violation occurs in the course of the project.

(2) A person seeking a waiver under sub. (1) shall apply to the department in
writing. The department shall approve or deny an application in writing no more
than 45 days after receiving a complete application. The department may approve
an application with conditions, including requirements for reporting project
activities to the department and limitations on the duration of the project or the
waiver for the project.

(3) A project for which the department grants a waiver under sub. (1) is an
agricultural practice for the purposes of s. 823.08.
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2011 BILL

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) administers
laws relating to the discharge of pollutants into surface water or groundwater,
including the requirement to obtain a water pollution discharge permit before
beginning a discharge. Current law authorizes DNR to waive the requirement to
obtain a water pollution discharge permit for a research project to evaluate advanced
agricultural nutrient management tools if certain requirements are met. This bill
authorizes DNR to waive any requirement of the laws relating to the discharge of
pollutants into the waters of the state for such a research project if the conditions are
met.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ,05 cceoked By 3011 Wisconsin At 33,

SEcCTION 1. 283.60 (1) (intro.) and (c) of the statuteslare amended to read:

283.60 (1) (intro.) The department may waive the compliance with any

requirement for of this chapter or of a permit issued under this chapter for a research
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BILL SECTION 1

project for the purpose of evaluating advanced agricultural nutrient management

tools and precision agricultural technology, if all of the following conditions are met:

History: 201! a. 32,
N (¢) The person who will operate the project agrees to take necessary actions to

maintain compliance with surface water and groundwater requirements under ch.
281 and this chapter, other than the-permitting a requirement waived under this
ecti n, and to take necessary actions to regain compliance with those requirements

if a violation occurs in the course of the project.

History: 201t a. 32.
(END)




Godwin, Gigi

From: Woebke, Matt ,

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 4:02 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3137/1 Topic: Waiver of water pollution requirements for nutrient

management research

Please Jacket LRB 11-3137/1 for the SENATE.




